



Connie Leteane

Multimedia Designer / Front-End Developer / Fine Artist

PERSONAL INFO

Name: Constance Leteane (Connie)
Date of Birth: 21 April 1989
Age & Gender: 29 years old Female
Nationality: South African
Languages: "Setswana", English and Zulu
Driving Licence: Code 8
Physical Address: 22 Acorn Ridge, Nerina str
Randburg, Ferndale, 2194

CONTACT

- 079 948 0187
- connie.leteane@gmail.com
- www.facebook.com/connie.leteane
- www.twitter.com/connisay
- Connie.Lottering

SKILLS

Application	Rating	From
Photoshop	9/10	2007
Illustrator	8/10	2011
Wordpress	7/10	2016
AfterEffects	6/10	2012
HTML & CSS	8/10	2012
Microsoft Office	9/10	2004

OTHER SKILLS

- Fast learning
- Creativity
- Flexibility
- Attention to detail
- Deadline management
- Reliable and co-oporative

REFERENCES

Jetline e.com Mmabatho
Zac Lesupi: Manager - 018 381 0178

Wired Multimedia
Michael Tshabalala: 087 803 5905
Thina Bhebe: 078 115 8793

PROFILE

Connie currently works as a Graphic/Web Designer and Front-end Developer for a Digital Media Agency. For almost 7 years she has been delivering creative and engaging solutions across brand identity, print, web and digital media. During that period she has learned to be versatile and have developed a keen eye for detail.

She studied Fine & Applied Arts and is currently studying for her Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer (MCSD) certification. She is passionate about all things artistic and creative, not forgetting her love for solving problems.

When she's not glued to a computer screen, she spends time at the Tennis courts, checking out new releases at the cinema, or catching up with friends over lunch or a game of pool if not Video games.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wired Multimedia | Graphic/Web Designer Johannesburg - Parktown North | July 2011 - Present

Responsibilities include:

- Design, development and distribution of e-Mailers
- Designing webpage layouts and development
- Website maintenance and upgrade
- Project Management - Meeting with clients to discuss requirements and/or project progress
- Designing PowerPoint presentations and adding animations
- Designing document layouts using company's CI (Corporate Identity)
- PDF activation - PDF forms - Creating interactive PDFs and Flipping books
- Reception - Handling the telephone and welcoming clients

Jetline e.com Mmabatho | Graphic Design Intern Mafikeng - Mmabatho | June 2010 - December 2010

Responsibilities included:

- Designing: Logos, banners, flyers, invitations, business cards, letterheads, company profiles and brochures
- Printing in large and small scales
- Lamination and binding books
- Customer care and relationship management

EDUCATION

Shaw Academy Online Education | Web Development www.shawacademy.com | June 2016

Subjects studied:

- HTML 5, CSS, Javascript fundamentals, Bootstrap, Web server, CMS, Programming fundamentals, PHP & Databases introduction.

Tshwane University of Technology | National Diploma - Fine and Applied Arts Pretoria - Arts Campus | January 2007 - December 2009

Subjects studied:

- Communications + Computer studies, Art Theory, Observation and Figure Drawing, Painting, Glass Design, Ceramics and Basic design.